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121 S MCDONOUGH STREET 

JONESBORO, GA 30236 
  770-477-3372 

 
 

 
 

N O T I C E 
 
TO:  ALL CITIZENS 
 
FROM: CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND 

REGISTRATION 
 
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF    

ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION REGULAR BOARD 
MEETING  

 

DATE:         January 3, 2023 
 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with the Bylaws of the Clayton County Board of 
Elections and Registration, that the Board of Elections and Registration will hold their Regular 
Board Meeting on the following date, time, and location: 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, January 10, 2023 
 
TIME:  4:30 P.M. 
 

PLACE: Clayton County Election Center 
 7946 North McDonough Street  
 Jonesboro, Ga 30236 
  

 
 
The public can view this information online at: www.claytonelections.com. 
 

For additional information, please contact the Clayton County Elections and Registration 

Office at (770) 477-3372. 

 

       

 
___________________________ 
Shauna Dozier, Elections Director 
Board of Elections and Registration  


